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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

SECRET April 1, 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, DUNGAN

SUBJECT: Exile Groups _M,,K.

Bob Hurwitch talkeg’to John Crimmins, Bob wants to clear
the following with youys/ (You can call him «~= he putAcau into you ==
or you can let me know,)

1. News Story
To correct the press inbalance you referred to, Crimmins
would like to have INS brief the newsman, on a background basis
attributable to INS, that departure controls are limited to less
than thirty people whom we had reason to believe intended to
carry out raids in the immediate future,

2, Veciano, Head of Alpha 66, Wants to Go to Puerto Rico
Veciano has requested permission to go to Puerto Rico
to 'tamp down his people there''. He is one of the people
restricted to Dade County,

Crimmins and Hurwitch do not think we should let him
go.

(a) He can 'tamp it down'' by telephone or cable,

(b) Permission to Veciano would compromise our
whole present posture,

cc: Mr, Bundy
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SEGRET -2=-

I go along with #1 and #2; I have reservations about #2, however.
I don't think we have any choice but to stop Veciano so soon after
the public announcement of our intentions; if we let Veciano go
at this time, neither the American people, the Russians, the
Cubans, or the Cuban exile community will believe we mean
business, However, over the longer term, we should remember
that we are controlling the travel of these people and not categorically
restricting it. Presumably, there will be times, in the future,
when they should be allowed to move.
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Gordon Chase
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. DUNGAN
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SUBJECT: Exile Groups

I saw Bob Hurwitch this afterncon who had just been on ths phons with
John Crimmons.

1. Dislance -~ Boat ca Miami River

' Bob referred to his earlier cenversation with yeu and wanted
you to know that the customs people met the boat and turned it back up
' the river. Everything was very friendly and there was 5o problem. t

2. Boat Plcked Up by British o. Norman Cay ‘

Bob referred to his sarller comversation with you and said f

. the British will relesse the 17 men and the boat Intact tomorraw after- ]
noon, The boat will be escorted by Bahamian authorities to the three f
mile limit and will then be picked up by the USCG and escorted back to
Miami., John Crimmons is asking the American Consulate General in

*the Bahamas to urge the British to remove the ammunition from the boat
before sending it off.

g —— - -

When the boat reaches Miami, INS will detain the allens for not
* more than 48 hours. INS and the FBI will question the one American
aboard and release him, The boat will be impounded.

. 3. Andrew St. George

TIRTT I e e e -

Andrew 3t. George, the Life photographer who was with the
‘ exiles on one of the recent ralds, has somse pictures which indicate that
the attack originated from the United States. There is a possibility thyt
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the plctures will st be published if the U.S. Government,relcased the
mother ship used by the raiders which was impounded this A. M, with

coasidsrable arms aboard.

The implication is that we don't want the pictures published
since we said in cur March 30 statement that '"Our preliminary evidence
suggests that these raids have not in fact beea launched ... from the
U.S.." Bob Hurwitch and John Crimmons want ow part M the deal if it
comes up (matter of principle, sabatoge our current policy). They want

your conflrmatioa. ‘
0. MA‘:L Ta a/-u(/

avi] 8gree that we shouldn't make a deal. , 1 don't see how it
vharts us,lf the pi 8 are pablishod. Alse, I doubt that they would be
published, the ralders have anything to de with the decision.

By publishing the pictures, the raiders would be W
!urthorhmut!um, ym o ld %, ovirlon ae 2 T

Gordon Chase

TErAIW

cc: Mr, Bundy
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SUBJECT: Exile Groups

I saw Bob Hurwitch this afternoon who had just been on the phone with
John Crimmons,

_Q*;XW Dizlance -- Boat on Miami River

Bob referred to his earlier conversation with you and wanted
you to know that the customs people met the boat and turned it back up
the river. Everything was very friendly and there was no problem,

2, Boat Picked Up by British on Norman Cay

Bob referred to his earlier conversation with you and said
the British will release the 17 men and the boat intact tomorrow after-
noon, The boat will be escorted by Bahamian authorities to the three
mile limit and will then be picked up by the USCG and escorted back to
Miami, John Crimmons is asking the American Consulate General in
the Bahamas to urge the British to remove the ammunition from the boat
before sending it off,

When the boat reaches Miami, INS will detain the aliens for not
more than 48 hours. INS and the FBI will question the one American

aboard and release him, The boat will be impounded,

3. Andrew St. George

B
Andrew St, George, the:Life photographer who was with the
exiles on one of the recent raids, has some pictures which indicate that
the attack originated from the United States., There is a possibility that
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the pictures will we% be published if the U.S. Government,releasef the
mother ship used by the raiders/which was impounded this A. M. with
considerable arms aboard),_. NP
The implication is that we don't want the pictures published

since we said in our March 30 statement that ""Our preliminary evidence
suggests that these raids have not in fact been launched ... from the
U.S.." Bob Hurwitch and John Crimmons want no part of the deal if it
comes up (matter of principle, sabatoge our current policy). They want

your confirmation. .
9,,, wﬂﬁ z "‘“‘l

mudl agree that we shouldn't make a deal. al don't see how it

hurts usgif gl'{g‘})igtu paare published. Also, I doubt that they would be
published, “psamme raiders have anything to do with the decision.

By publishing the pictures, the raiders would be iwewsingeimisobasred = 2
-hirheatonthem, f e Giring ton forlln it T Larm
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Gordon Chase

cc: Mr., Bundy
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SECRET April 1, 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, DUNGAN

SUBJECT: Exile Grougg

Bob Hurwitch talked to John Crimmins. Bob wants to clear
the following with you, (You can call him -« he putAcdl into you ==
or you can let me know.)

1. News Story
To correct the press inbalance you referred to, Crimmins
would like to have INS brief the newsman, on a background basis
attributable to INS, that departure controls are limited to less
than thirty people whom we had reason to believe inteaded to
carry out raids in the immediate future.

2. Veciano, Head of Alphs 66, Wants to Go to Puerto Rico

Veclano has requosted permission to go to Puerto Rico
to "tamp down his people there''. He {s cno of the people

restricted to Dade County, !
Crimmins and Hurwitch do not think we should let him ‘

go.

(a) He can "tamp it down'' by telephone or cable,

i
|
.‘
{b) Permission to Veciano would compromise our '!
whole present posture, ,

[

cc: Mr. Bundy
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I go along with #1 and #2; I have reservations about #2, however.
I don't think we have any choice but to stop Veciano so soon after
the public announcement of our inteations; if we let Veciano go
at this time, neither the American people, the Russians, the Q
Cubans, or the Cuban exile community will believe we mean
business. However, over the longer term, we should remember
that we are coutrolling the travel of these people and not categorically
restricting it. Presumably, there will be times, in the future,
when they should be allowed to move.

Gordon Chase
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